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July 9, 2024 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING  

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543  

Re: Maryland Shall Issue, Inc. v. Anne Arundel County, Maryland, No. 23-1225 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent the respondent, Anne Arundel County, Maryland, in the above-captioned case.  
On June 27, 2024, the Court requested that respondent file a response to the certiorari petition, 
with a deadline of July 29, 2024.  I respectfully request that the time to file a response be extended 
by 28 days, to and including August 26, 2024.   

The extension is warranted because the attorneys responsible for the brief have multiple 
deadlines in several other matters that will require their attention over the coming weeks, including 
drafting the petitioners’ brief in NVIDIA Corp., et al. v. E. Ohman J:or Fonder AB, et al., No. 23-
970 (U.S.), currently due on August 1; drafting the petitioner’s brief in Duffey v. United States, 
No. 23-1150 (U.S.), currently due on August 16; and drafting a supplemental brief in the Second 
Circuit on remand from this Court in National Rifle Association v. Vullo, No. 21-636 (2d Cir.), 
due July 29.  Given these commitments and others, an extension of time is warranted to permit 
counsel to prepare a response that fully responds to the arguments raised in the petition for 
certiorari.  

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Neal Kumar Katyal 
Neal Kumar Katyal 
William E. Havemann 

Counsel for Respondent 

cc: Mark William Pennak, Maryland Shall Issue, Inc. 
Michael Ray Williams, Office of the West Virginia Attorney General 


